



NAVEED KARIMI

Full-Stack Developer

My name is Naveed Karimi, Graduated from Kardan University with a Bachelor of Computer Science degree.

I am currently working as IT Section Director at Central Bank of Afghanistan; I have more than 10 years' experience in website, database and software development as well as computer networking and security.

PROFILE

Name	Naveed Karimi
Relationship	Single
Nationality	Afghan
Languages	English / Dari / Pashto

CONTACT

Phone	+93 786 110152
Email	me@naveedkarimi.com
Skype	naveed.karimi
Web	www.naveedkarimi.com
Address	Kabul, Afghanistan

AWARD

Forty Under Forty Award 2017 - Kardan University

Certificate of Appreciation Kardan University for Project "Second IT and Engineering Symposium 2017"

Creative Employ of the Year 2017 – Da Afghanistan Bank

<https://www.facebook.com/naveed.karimi>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/naveed-karimi-0025038b>

<https://twitter.com/naveedkarimi>

<https://www.instagram.com/naveed.karimi/>

EXPERIENCE

- 2017 - PRESENT **DA AFGHANISTAN BANK**
IT SECTION DIRECTOR
- 2009 - 2017 **DA AFGHANISTAN BANK**
SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR
- 2009 - 2009 **RANA TECHNOLOGIES**
SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR
- 2010 **CO-FOUNDER**
AFG TECHNOLOGIES

EDUCATION

- 2021 **MASTERS OF COMPUTER SCIENCE**
BAKHTAR UNIVERSITY
- 2017 **BACHELOR OF COMPUTER SCIENCE**
KARDAN UNIVERSITY
- 2019 **MCSA: Web Application**
In-Progress
EXAM 70-480: PROGRAMMING IN HTML5 WITH JAVASCRIPT AND CSS3
- 2019 **COMPTIA SECURITY+ [SY0-501]**
VERIFICATION CODE: 5JFTBVBE4HVQ1GCL
- 2017 **MCSE 2012**
MICROSOFT CERTIFIED SYSTEMS ENGINEER

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS



LANGUAE SKILLS



HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

